VILLAGE OF BARODA Council Meeting Minutes Baroda Municipal Building September 8, 2020 6:30 p.m.

Members Present: Michael Price, Don Turney, Larry Nye, Jodi Mattner, Leonard Krone, Ed Rath, Deputy Clerk Tomlinson, DPW Hoffman

Members Absent: President Robert Getz, Clerk/Treasurer Martin

Guests Present: Doreen Schultz

Council Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by President Pro-Tem Nye.

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Council Meeting:

- I. Reports
 - A. Village Engineer-no report
 - B. Economic Development no report
 - C. Committees
 - 1. Park no report
 - 2. Finance Deputy Clerk Tomlinson spoke on behalf of Clerk/Treasurer Martin with an update from the Auditors that they will be at the October meeting to give their report.
 - D. 3. Planning Commission-no report
 - E. DDA no report
- II. New Business
 - A. Changes to Burning Ordinance-Chief Doug deBest requested line item (4) from Ordinance No. 144, 2-5-2007; Ordinance No. 150, 5-7-2007, to be removed as it is against state code. A motion was made by Trustee Turney and seconded by Trustee Price to approve the removal of line item (4) and send to the attorney to make the amendment to the Ordinance. All ayes, motion carried.
 - B. Changes to Rubbish Ordinance-Discussion was had over the clarity of the Rubbish Ordinance. It was decided upon to turn the Ordinance over to the Planning Commission to get more clarity, separate items, and make a recommendation back to the Council.
 - C. Christmas in the Village-Discussion was had as to whether or not the Village should host Christmas in the Village this year due to the Covid-19 Virus and safety concerns with the amount of people that attend. A motion was made by Trustee Rath and seconded by Trustee Krone to cancel the 2020 Christmas in the Village event. All ayes, motion carried.
- III. Consent Agenda A motion was made by Trustee Rath and seconded by Trustee Krone to approve the Consent Agenda items as presented. All ayes, motion carried.
 - A. Council Minutes August 3, 2020
 - B. Treasurer's Report
 - C. Paying of Bills and Transfers \$23,178.51
 - D. Correspondence
- IV. Council Comments
 - A. President Comments no comments

B. Council Member's Comments – Trustee Krone commented on the water tower and was concerned as to whether or not there was still a contract and also wondering if it was up for painting? Trustee Krone also expressed concern that someone may have drilled through the epoxy, as he can see rust. Trustee Krone expressed concern about the trees on Main Street pushing up the sidewalks. Trustee Krone also commented on the tour busses that park on Main Street, suggesting contacting Chill Hill and/or putting up some signs to prevent it from continuing. Trustee Krone also mentioned putting some cold patch by the manhole cover near CJ's.

Trustee Rath inquired as to whether or not we know who owns the lot on Lemon Creek/Sonoma Court. He suggested sending them a letter to mow the property with a warning that the Village would mow it and they would be billed. Trustee Rath also commented that there are branches hanging over the sidewalk on the tree lawn on Sonoma Court.

Trustee Price stated he has heard many complaints about the loud music at Chill Hill every weekend. Deputy Clerk Tomlinson also mentioned she had also just received a complaint via phone call at the office.

Trustee Turney suggested submitting a letter from the Village to Commissioner Quattrin about the trees that are growing in Hickory Creek. Trustee Turney also expressed concern for the car hauler that uses Church Street Bridge weekly to access the parking lot at Tigmaster. A suggestion was made to use the Industrial Park Road.

VI. Audience Comments – Doreen Schultz also commented on the loud music from Chill Hill on the weekends.

Meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

Recorded by:

Tina Martin, Clerk/Treasurer